josephinewardsolicitor@gmailicom
To: Morris, Andrew (LAA); Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Fwd: Simon Cordell vase

Dear Andrew

I am forwarding you an email received from Simon Cordell and his mother
in which they are requesting the document that you prepared opposing the
introduction of the hearsay evidencef

I explained that Simon rejected this document on 4th April 2016 and would
not allow this to be served on the Court or Respondents

I also explained that he was provided with a copy of this document and he is
stating that this document was handed back to you and he now wants a copy
of the documenty

Can you please email me across the document that you prepared so that Mr
Cordell can have this{

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matters
Yours sincerely
Josephine Ward

Date: Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 1:05 PM
lorraine32(@blueyonderjcosuk
From:

Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell vase
To: JOSEPHINE WARD
josephinewardsolicitor@gmailicom

Dear Josey

I am writing this email to ask for the court document which was not used at
court on the 04/04/2016 made up by my acting barrister Mr Andrew Morris
for the hearing on the 04/04/2016 which was not used and my document was
submitted to the courts

There was a section in Mr Andrew Morris document that was with regard to
hearsay rules which was spoken to the judge about which I did want
includeds

I was not given a copy of Mr Andrew Morris document and I ask if one can
be obtained please}

Regards






